SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL
ADVISORY COUNCIL (SFRAC)
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Tuesday, January 30, 2024, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative Building, EOC Rm., 2" Floor Conference Rm.
616 E. Del Mar, Laredo, Texas 78045

AGENDA

24-30 Item 24-30: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado
a. Roll Call - Chairman.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

24-31 (Tab 1) Item 24-31: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held October 23, 2023 -
Chairman.

24-32 (Tab 2) ltem 24-32: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of October 11, 2023, thru January 10, 2024 —
Chairman.

24-33 (Tab 3) Item 24-33: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY24 1st Quarter EMS RAC/Exceptional Item/System
development Financial Status Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of
State Health Services (DSHS) — Chairman.

24-34 (Tab 4) ltem 24-34: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY23/24 5th Quarter Senate Bill 8 Financial Report as
Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) - Chairman.

24-35 (Tab 5) ltem 24-35: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the
Approval to Authorize the SFRAC Chairman to Appoint Members from the SFRAC
Board or General Membership to Form an Ad-Hoc Committee to Identify a Project
for the Utilization of the Exceptional Item (IE) Funds in the FY24 Grant Cycle -
Chairman.

24-36 (Tab 6) ltem 24-36: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Authorize Entering into Contract with Aplos, LLC, for the Purchase and
Utilization of a Non-Profit Accounting Management Software at a Discounted
Annual Rate of One Thousand Eight Hundred and Fourteen Dollars and Forty
Cents ($1,814.40) and a One Time Implementation and Set-up Fee of One
Thousand Four Hundred and Ninety Nine Dollars ($1,499.00) for a Grand Total of
Three Thousand Three Hundred and Thirteen Dollars ($3,313.40). Costs for the
Purchase of this Software and Related Services Will be Covered by EMS
RAC/Exceptional item (El) Contract Funds Dedicated in Part for Staff and Capacity

_ Develooment Among RACs throughout the State - Chairman,




24-37 (Tab 7) ltem 24-37: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action is the

Approval to Form an Individual Committee for the Maternal Health Hospital
Program Component Representing Both Hospitals in the SFRAC Region and the
Nomination and Appointment of a Chairman and Vice-Chairman for the Same Said
Committee - Chairman.

24-38 (Tab 8) Iltem 24-38: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action in the

Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

Perinatal/NICU/Maternal Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman:
Lupita Cisneros)

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal; Vice-Chairman:
Chantelle Molina)

Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Angie
Alvarez)

24-39(Tab 9) ltem 24-39: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY24 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

b. Report on the Status of South Texas Wristband/Pulsara Project Among TSA-T

EMS Entities and Hospitals — Joe Gonzalez.

Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.

Report on DSHS’ Fiscal Support and Oversight Unit Fiscal Monitoring Review

Findings of the SFRAC Organization Fiscal Program Component.

e. Discussion Regarding Subject Matter Related to the EMS Wall Time White
Paper Recently Released by the Governor's Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
and Trauma Advisory Council (GETAC).

oo

24-40 (Tab 10) ltem 24-26 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

24-41 Item 24-41: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

~ Date Location

Friday, September 29, 2023 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 3". Floor,
Room 3-D (Ortho Unit Gym), Laredo, Texas, 78041

Monday, October 23, 2023 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616
E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas,
78045

Tuesday, January 30, 2024 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Department Administrative Building,
EOC Rm., 2nd Floor Conference Rm.,616 E. Del Mar, Laredo,
Texas 78045




Thursday, February 29, 2024

Thursday, May 30, 2024
Friday, August 30, 2024

NN oo it co] fTatie/ LOCAUION (s A o il e e 2 L CeN T o R
Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080
John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

24-42 ltem 24-42: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-in Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter's comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

24-43 Item 24-43: Adjournment — Chairman.




ITEM 24-31 (TAB 1)



Regular Meeting of the SFRAC Board of Directors
Monday, October 23, 2023, 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616 E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas, 78045

MINUTES
24-18 Item 24-18: Call to Order — Chairman, Jorge Delgado

The meeting was called to order by the Chairman, Jorge Delgado at 10:07 a.m.,
Monday, October 23, 2023.

a. Roll Call = Chairman.

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. John Keiser, SFRAC Administrator proceeded
with the roll call:

Angel Care Ambulance: Adolfo Martinez (Alternate) - Present

Bronze Star Ambulance: Absent

City of Laredo Fire/EMS: Chief Silvestre Rodriguez (Vice-Chairman) — Present
Doctors Hospital of Laredo: Letisia Colon (Director) — Present

Priority EMS: Jorge Delgado (Chairman) — Present

Laredo Medical Center: Joe Gonzalez (Treasurer) — Present

Medpoint Ambulance: Juan Medellin (Director) — Present

Webb County Volunteer Fire/EMS: Absent

Zapata County Fire/EMS: Gabriela Gonzalez (Alternate) — Present
Victorious Care Ambulance Service: Grace Garza (Alternate) — Present
Laredo Lifeline: Christina Lara (Alternate) — Present

Lalitas Ambulance: Absent

Capital Care EMS: Absent

Texas Superior Ambulance Service: Ismael Flores (Director) - Present
Skyline EMS: Gilbert Garza (Alternate) - Present

Villa Ambulance: Abigail Valdez (Alternate) - Present

Primary Care Ambulance: Elisa Parra (Alternate) — Present

A quorum of members was met.
b. Introduction of Guests — Chairman.

Sally Snow, Texas ImMPACTS Pediatric Readiness Improvement, Project Manager




24-19 (Tab 1) item 24-19: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the

24-20 (Tab

24-21 (Tab

24-22 (Tab

Approval of the Minutes to the SFRAC Board meeting held September 29, 2023 -
Chairman.

A motion to approve the Minutes from the September 29, 2023, Board meeting as
presented was made by Ms. Letisia Colon and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
Motion carried unanimously.

2) Item 24-20: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Bank Fund Balance/Accounts Statement Report, and
Expense Report for the Period of September 11, 2023, thru October 10, 2023 —
Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a report of the SFRC Bank Fund
Balance/Accounts Statement Report, as well as the Expense Report for the period
of September 11, 2023, through October 10, 2023. A motion to accept the reports
as presented was made by Mr. Gilbert Garza and seconded by Mr. Joe Gonzalez.
Motion carried unanimously.

3) ltem 24-21: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the Final Fourth Quarter FY23 Financial Status Report and
Financial Support Documentation Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of
State Health Services (DSHS) — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a final fourth quarter report for
FY23 as well as the Financial Support Documentation Report as submitted to
DSHS. A motion to approve the reports as submitted was made by Mr. Joe
Gonzalez and seconded by Mr. Angel Garcia. Motion carried unanimously.

4) ltem 24-22: Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the Final Fourth Quarter FY23 EMS County Assistance Financial
Distribution Report as Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services
(DSHS) - Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a final fourth quarter FY23 EMS
County Assistance Report as submitted to DSHS. A motion to approve the report
as submitted was made by Mr. Angel Garcia and seconded by Chief Silvestre
Rodriguez. Motion carried unanimously.




24-23 (Tab 5) ltem 24-23:. Presented to the Board for Review and Possible Action is the
Approval to Ratify the FY23 Seven Flags Regional Advisory Annual Report as
Submitted to the Texas Department of State Health Services (DSHS) - Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with the FY23 Seven Flags Regional
Aavisory Council Annual Report as submitted to DSHS. A motion to approve the
report as submitted was made by Mr. Joe Gonzalez and seconded by Gilbert
Garza. Motion carried unanimously.

24-24 (Tab 6) Item 24-24: Presented to the Board for Discussion and Possible Action in the
Approval of the SFRAC Committees Reports — Chairman.

Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee (Chairman: Letisia Colon; Vice-Chairman:
Joe Gonzalez)

No items to report from the Trauma/Injury Prevention Committee.

Perinatal/NICU/Maternal Committee (Chairman: Angelica Perez; Vice-Chairman:
Lupita Cisneros)

No items to report from the Perinatal/NICU/Maternal Committee.

EMS/Prehospital Committee: (Chairman: Victor Villarreal;, Vice-Chairman:
Chantelle Molina)

No items to report from the EMS/Prehospital Committee.

Stroke/STEMI Committee: (Chairman: Jennifer Garcia; Vice-Chairman: Angie
Alvarez)

Ms. Angela Alvarez reported that Doctors Hospital had undergone two surveys
rendering the hospital and free-standing facilities acute stroke ready and as an
acute stroke center for the Doctor’s main facility.

24-25(Tab 7) ltem 24-25: Other Business — Chairman.

a. Report on the FY24 Membership Summary (i.e., Membership Fees and
Document Submittals) - SFRAC Administrator.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with a summary report of the
membership fees and required documents having been submitted by members
and those still pending.




b. Report on the Status of South Texas Wristband Project Among TSA-T EMS

Entities and Hospitals — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez, SB8 Program Specialist provided the Board with a report on
the implementation of the wristband program, indicating that the 911 entities,
including Angel Care and Skyline, are utilizing the wristbands effectively but that
other private entities and Zapata County EMS need improvement. And with
regards to the Hospitals in the region they are at around 10% compliance on
wristband tracking/charting.  Mr. Gonzalez also reminded the Board that
December 15, 2023, was the target date for the utilization of Pulsara among the
EMS entities in the region.

. Report on the Senate Bill 8 State Program — Joe Gonzalez.

Mr. Joe Gonzalez presented the Board with a report on the progress of the SB8
program. He indicated that the student failure rate was very low (17 out of 48
students not passing). Sixteen (16) students have passed the course and
awaiting the taking of the exam. He further indicated that the next batch of thirty-
three (33) students with the Laredo Fire Department will be set to begin taking
the course in the next couple of weeks. Most of the funds for scholarships will be
utilized at that point.

. Presentation by Ms. Sally Snow, Texas ImMPACTS Pediatric Readiness
Improvement, Project Manager, “Pediatric Readiness in Texas Trauma Centers”.

Ms. Snow delivered a presentation to the Board and general membership on the
topic of pediatric readiness in the emergency room.

. Discussion of a Request from Texas A&M University (TAMIU) for Stop the Bleed
Course Training.

SFRAC Administrator informed the Board that had received a request in the form
of an email for Stop the Bleed training for one of the departments at TAMIU. The
email had originally been sent by a TAMIU representative to Christine Reeves,
and Ms. Reeves referred the request to SFRAC. Mr. Keiser inquired about a
contact within the region who could provide Stop the Bleed training. Both
hospitals responded that they can provide training as well as the City of Laredo
Fire Department. Mr. Keiser indicated that he would refer to TAMIU
representative to the hospital and City of Laredo Fire Department contacts.




24-26 (Tab 8) ltem 24-26 Communication/Correspondence — Chairman.

SFRAC Administrator presented the Board with two items of correspondence. The
first item was a notice letter from DSHS to conduct a fiscal review of the
organization. And the second item an email from Emily Kidd, Texas Medical
Director, Acadian Ambulance Service, announcing the 5" Annual Texas EMS
Medical Directors Conference.

24-27 ltem 24-27: Next SFRAC Board meeting — Chairman.

E?Z4F'Mééti'ng Schedulé' LR

Date “Location

Friday, September 29, 2023 Laredo Medical Center, 1700 E. Saunders, 3. Floor,
Room 3-D (Ortho Unit Gym), Laredo, Texas, 78041
Monday, October 23, 2023 City of Laredo Fire/EMS Administrative Building, 616
E. Del Mar, EOC Room, 2nd. Floor, Laredo, Texas,
78045

Tuesday, January 30, 2024
Thursday, February 29, 2024
Thursday, May 30, 2024
Friday, August 30, 2024

me ___/Title/location e e e A T TS
Jorge Delgado TSA-T Chairman (956) 552-8080
John Keiser TSA-T Administrator (956) 693-0536

24-28 Item 24-28: PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals/Organizations providing comments are
required to complete a SFRAC Public Comment Sign-In Sheet. The Board asks that each
presenter's comments pertain to RAC business. The public comment process and matters
resulting from the process shall be directed by the Chairman. The Board will not discuss or take
immediate action on any agenda or non-agenda item(s) as a result of comments presented
during the meeting. The Board will hear the public comments but will not respond in the form of
dialog, except to ask questions, if necessary. All information received is subject to verification.
Those requesting to address the Board are granted three (3) minutes to address their topic(s).
The Board has requested that no insulting, abusive or profane language be used. As each
individual speaker begins his/her testimony, they must state their name for the record and state
on whose behalf they are providing comments.

No one registered for public comments.




24-29 |tem 24-29: Adjournment — Chairman.

A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Mr. Angel Garza and seconded by Mr. Joe
Gonzalez. Motion carried unanimously, meeting adjourned.




\I\'-.N FLAGS Ry~
Sy

ITEM 24-32 (TAB 2)



¥202/0T/1
89'SET'6VS 00°£90'v8TS [fov €9s omm niyl €z0z/11/21

gzoz/ot/Tt

SET8L VIS 96'9ECTLES 1€°6L2LS 89°0€C omw NIyl €20Z/11/11
€20z/¢T/11

ST T8STLTS ot vZv'92TS 9¢" /YL B €0'TLE wmm 00 8 ovmmm NIyl £20Z/1T/0T
€20z/01/01

1E°0v8'1LTS 9y ¥2v'9TTS r6LS oa €0°L6L vmm 00 om o’ mmm niyl £20z/11/6
€202/01/6

60'7£8°L0ES 96'TT9'€€CS vS6L¥9TS TT'8LTTES 09°'S£0'STS £8°895$ Nyl £20Z/11/80

aouejeg
(weuBoid g8 Buiso|d
g 21euas 1) aduejeg pun4
2ouejeg Suiso|) Suisop) punyg duejeg aouejeg [l aduelsissy
1uUnNod2Y Juswdojanag Buisop) Suisop) Auno)
8uip|oH waisAs pung |eiausy i pund Jvy SN3 SW3 8uipu3 pouad

|
—
—
]
]
]
-
"

_H
—
—
—
—
—
.
[

140d34 IDNVIVE ONIAGNI ANV SINNOJIV ANNL INVYOO0Ud INVE IVHIS vZAd

140d3d LNINILVLS SINNODJDIV A4
TIONNOJ AYOSIAQVY TYNOIDIY SOV NIAIS







eﬁ MEMBER FDIC
T 5 6721 McPheion Rood FDIG

Commumty PO Box 450269
Bank® i,

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures 1

LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591594 statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23

Previous Balance . 568.87 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 92.34

1 checks/Debits 529.47 Average ColTected 92.34
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 39.40

CHECKS IN SERTAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount

9/14 1017 529.47
* penotes missing check numbers

DATLY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
9/11 568.87 9/14 39.40




e — - T
! THE SEVEN FLAGS 1% 1017
EMS COUNTY ASSISTANCE srwnie
4218 SANTA MARIA :: ;
u::mo. TX 78040 a 3 9 5

BYER ubls Loty Yol BffTs 559, 17
o o o i e Y

——TioTiers O B

W~ Texas . [Q__ frree—
‘?Conuﬁ"u&ty | <
 AePbereen A e, Tenne TRON b
T LI BN Lvecee
1220LG2LA 00T n‘l.EllUSQI.BqI.u-L )
g = s S ]

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1017 Date: 08/14 Amount: $529.47



5 - ==

mmumty P.0. Box 450269

Latedo, TX 78045 LR _ 4
(956) 722.8313
NOTICE SBEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION
| Texas Community Bank Home |
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA MARIA Enclosures

LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures

Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23

Previous Balance 39.40 Days in the statement period
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 39. 40
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 39.40

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Ccurrent Balance 39.40

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance




ﬂi’ MEMBER FOIC

T 6721 McPhetton Road N

mmumty .0. Box 450269 FDIG
Latedo, TX 78045 I iw
(356) 722.8330

KOTICE: BEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT NFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA_MARIA Enclosures

LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures

Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23

Previous Balance 39.40 Days in the statement period
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledge 39.40
Checks/Debits .00 Average Col ected 39.40

service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 39.40

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

11/13 39.40




€£’ MEMBER FDIC
T 2 6721 McPherson Road -
Community 53" oo e FDIC
Bank Latedo. TX 78045 e

(356) 722-838

NOTICE S8EE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591594
1216 SANTA_MARIA Enclosures 1

LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591594 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24

Previous Balance ) 39.40 Days in the statement period 31
1 peposits/Credits 90,724.00 Average Ledger 81,983.65
. Checks/Debits .00 Average collected 79,057.07

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 90,763.40

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
12/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 90,724.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance

12/11 39.40 12/14 90,763.40




< Qo auo0

AT O CAR TR 7 G T

Toxas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT
- - URsss
I | e B B e P
. %E e WM SeUEY FACGS LY g
' {i .- A
ﬁq 1O 103G 1 5A9Y R -
H

2505?00 b b0 A0 A0SLELe

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12714 Amount: $30,724.00



EXPLANATION OF BALANCE ON WHICH FINANCE CHARGE IS COMPUTED

We calculate the FINANCE CHARGE on your account by multiplying the daily balance of
your account, including current transactions, by the daily periodic rate each day during the
billing cycle. This gives us a daily finance charge. Then we add together each daily finance
charge to derive a total FINANCE CHARGE for the billing cycle. To get the daily balance on
which each daily finance charge is computed, we take the beginning balance of your account
each day, add any new advances and subtract any payments or credits and unpaid finance
charges.

The gaverage daily balance” shown on the previous pages of this statement is for purposes of
illustration only. To validate the amount of your finance charge, multiply the number of days in
the billing cycle by the average daily balance shown, then multiply the product by the daily
periodic rate.

*Note: If the statement closing date falls on a Friday or on any business day immediately prior
to a non-business day, the number of days in the billing cycle will include the subsequent
number of non-business days until the next business day, and the finance charge will continue to
accrue. However, the number of days in the next billing cycle will not include any days
included in the prior cycle.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Questions About Your Account Statement
If you think your statement is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction on
your statement, write us at the address shown on the face of this statement as soon as possible.
We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which
the error or problem appeared. You can telephone us, but doing so will not preserve your
rights.
In your letter, give us the following information.

1. Your name and account number.

2. The dollar amount of the suspected error.

3. Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need

more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your statement that are not in question. While we investigate your
question, we cannot report you as delinquent or take action to collect the amount you question.

IN CASE OF ERROR OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

If you need more information about an electronic transfer appearing on this statement, or if you
think your statement or receipt is wrong, please telephone or write us as soon as possible at the
phone number or address designated on the first page of this statement. We must hear from
you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can

why you believe there is an error or why you need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.
We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than
10 business days to do this, we will recredit your account for the amount you think is in error;
so that you will have use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.
If you would like to confirm that an automatic deposit to your account has been made as
scheduled, you may call us during normal business hours at the phone number designated on
the first page of this statement.







PO Bor 450263 F__D__!G

Laredo, TX 7804
(956) 722: 83:0

COTr‘%lé%ugu( 6721 McPherson Rosd MEMBER FOIC

NOTICE SE€ REVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home |
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 3

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures

Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23

Previous Balance 25,035.60 Days in the statement period

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledge 00

3 checks/pDebits 25,035.60 Average Col ected .00

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance .00

CHECKS IN SERTAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
9/11 1002 8,345.20 9/11 1004 8,345.20
9/11 1003 8,345.20

. . 4
Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

9/11 .00




1002

o8 24811108

LAREDO, TX 78040

‘—M{ / 2 c"2:'!’-'5:.- @35

Lt 7"6!.’&:99’ ’ M(”M S E,3%5 2

RIS TONY V00 BN D S0 b sy A
’Jcﬁ‘r;;m«y

s SR, ST Ry
REIN Wy Ve S /

wilLy LA LD A0D0R2 D LOSY 9 5ue

1003

fL T SIS AT T C R
rovteSaothToras Duvelopuot veel |l | s @3 we 32
6&‘E%SAML2_“‘66_' &?‘ ’W— ’Q\Q &‘V Ilg"Tars (-] g.:_
INRJ’M‘C—OE?E;T'-..Ml ﬂh;‘ h R’DA/"D ?
X, RS Sa —— "

wilLe2LA L0003 w0 WOSIELPSIE

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1002 Date: 08/11  Amount: $8,345.20
== =SS

THE SEVEN FLAGS 1004
EM8 RAC ACCOUNT s
1210
R g s g/ efoo25

TR @ sewe

rven Soulfl BES Developoet B ( FRYS. 90
Bt tone bt B o 2o @ 2

R i

2069 2LA MO LO00L w005 ll.brSH‘

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1004 Date: 08/11  Amount: $8,345.20

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1003 Date: 09/11 Amount: $8,345.20



PO Box 450269
Latedo, TX 78045
(356) 722.831

Corll%ﬁ‘gauﬁ 6721 McPherson Rosd _F_.D__lg

NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT IAFOAMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures

Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 12/10/23

Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledge 00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Col ected .00

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance .00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

10/11 .00




r_ﬁ MEMBER FDIC

T 6721 McPheison Road -y

mmumty £.0. Box 45029 ch
Latedo, TX 78045 ..

(356) 722-8313
NOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT IMFORMATION
| Texas Community Bank Home ]
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY bDate 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591495
EMS RAC ACCOUNT Enclosures 2

1216 SANTA_ MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 2
Account Number 1010591495 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24
Previous Balance .00 Days in the statement period
2 Depos1ts/Cred1ts 184,067.00 Average Ledge 180,770. 19
Checks/Debits .00 Average col ected 174,832.55
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance 184,067.00

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description
12/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 150,000.00
12/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 34,067.00

DATLY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance Date Balance
150,000.00 12/14 184,067.00




TFexns Community Bank

- (-1t >3

ACCOUNT rssER

e
Ot st e s e kT by

T Seven {fa

O ORI Av NOT B AVARABLE YO mATEAT

190 O 5 ) gFs

AT

12505 7«00 b a2

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/11

:s_i_“zﬁ..‘w(

CHECKING DEPOSIT

[rem o

oot O

i____r/s?eap oo

TOTA row
Grrn 0w

nmrova .

wssmcass
L7

-t
oeroan

150 Qo oo

30 10SAILQSe

Amount: $150,000.00

aAMND -

ot P % matas A Ty

pra s e pmiotha—y

Texas Community Bank

CHECKING DEPOSIT

(T casms
e \ald-2> —
e Ue, SEULN_FlOgS_ 21 —

w T0g Ava mE 7O S :IT_“_’;I

101 059 (Has

A

ot
ACCOUNT rUMBER wmrotaL >

wesacam.
‘naCes

o 34oul.00

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/14

DY

2505?0013 12 W0 A0S LGS

Amount: $34,067.00






MEMBER FDIC

TEQ 6721 McPherson Road ' =

Comrélumty PO por o .F...D__l.,c.i
mlk (3586) 722.831

NOYICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT WFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home I
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY bate 10/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 4

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 4

Account Number 1010591396  Statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23

Previous Balance 32,178.12 Days in the statement period 30
4 peposits/Credits 3,000.00 Average Ledger 33,351.49
1 checks/Debits 381.09 Average Collected 33,251.49

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

current Balance 34,797.03

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description Amount
9/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
9/27 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

10/04 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

10/04 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Amount
10/03 DBT CRD 1449 10/02/23 13931435 381.09-

DNH*GODADDY . COM
480-5058855 AZ C#3893

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Balance Balance

9/11 32,178.12 9/27 33,678.12 10/04 34,797.03
9/18 32,928.12 10/03 33,297.03




Texas Community Bank

cu—

N e PEB 273 e
(] PSS ey
iij /0105 9139¢ e -

i

505 7«00 b a2 40 L0599 1396

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 09/18 Amount: $750.00
Texas Community Benk
s \o lylzz

e %ﬁ&&m.‘%@.{@.—f‘?%;}“

ol osAal 2l

L

CZLC came
SR core

5

| $25057w00 b b2 1010523 9Ew

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/04 Amount: $750.00

s

CHECKING DEPOSIT

750.c0

ISo.co

CHECKING DEPOSIT

50, D

TS0, 50

Texas Community Bank

913 70> 3 Z o
4 L - B "
e The Secen Flags resvns) g i
] = vasm e ota st
p R ROl
gy vese camn
.' fto L 65913 96 RS -
| p— - =

1505?00 & b2 4030SF23IE"

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 09/27 Amount: $750.00

Texas Community Bank

= Fe ) T

Lo BEE:
v

wocran

VoV 0os9 3qLe

= meGUmED]

e
oerom?

CATEND -
D 08 oy U i v 93¢ et

2505700 b bl 0 ADSIIAE

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/04 Amount: $750.00

CHECKING DEPOSIT

75 0.0 w

CHECKING DEPOSIT

7 so0.c®

TISD. >



P.O. Box 450269
Latedo. TX 78045
{956) 722-8313

Tﬂié 6721 McPhetton Road ey ",\,:.:

HOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR tMPORTANT iNFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

——

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 5

1216 SANTA_ MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 5

Account Number 1010591396  Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23

Previous Balance 34,797.03 Days in the statement period 33
5 Deposits/Credits 3,750.00 Average Ledger 35,874.96
1 checks/Debits 176.00 Average ColTected 35,829.51

service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 38,371.03

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description Amount
10/23 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
11/01 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
11/07 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00
11/07 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00
11/07 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00
CHECKS AND WITHDRAWALS

Date Description Amount
10/16 POS DEB 1108 10/14/23 00251684 176.00-

USPS PO 4849510301

2395 E DEL MAR BLV

LAREDO TX C#3893

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Balance
34,797.03 10/16 34,621.03 10/23 35,371.03




P 0. Box 450269
Laredo, TX 78045
(956) 722833

e o e

&T‘;‘%"%ly 6721 McPhetson Road FD'-@

KOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WMPORTANY INFORMATION

| Texas Community Bank Home

Date 11/10/23 Page 2
Primary Account 1010591396
Enclosures 5

TCB COURTESY CHECKING 1010591396 (continued)
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance

11/01 36,121.03 11/07 38,371.03




| Texas Communtty Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

i
. L | Wiz S oy
o8 - g Ee R -
gi el -(W..w—m%‘m:)—_ﬁtf%.?’ et gl___]l' i S g! Name 0\0 wﬁ( K ‘= p
, L , e tlere € Lot
. - b 1 T it Lid QE
H . osncass T u 2
Sil ol 6591396 W . §Ei IO(DS‘Q/SQC? .
| J— edn VS0 .vo gg . B 7So.02
1250S 7?00 b bed 0305932396« 1SS0S ?=00 b s A0 0594396
DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 10/23 Amount: $750.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 11/01 Amount: $750.00
‘ Texss Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT
| l; Y, ,;Aég/\ ) . /t /4 Lers TR
el Al 5t SR == 2= v, — N
' Olrsery e 780 | e =TSO
J I OO SRF s - o W o055 9 2 - )
e J i1 (2
I 760 %0 |l 760
i 12505 ?7«00 b 42 30 ID59 4396 j 1WSO0S P00 b b2 030592396
FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: 11/06 Amount: $750.00 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: 11/06 Amount: $750.00
Toxan Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT
I . // 72073 SHper
{ / P .
, 2vens tlros fdu kol L
1 Vil Y T2t
] fryroes
S or059/39% - i
| — e 0 °9
12S0S5?«00 b 12 0 A0S9439A6 i

FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: 11/06 Amount: $750.00



Qg@ MEMBER FDIC
Texas™W. (. cononons FDIC

Commumry P.0. Box 450289
Bek" gmaes o s

KOTICE SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR SMPORTANT INFORMATION

| Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591396
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT Enclosures 3

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 3

Account Number 1010591396 statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23

Previous Balance 38,371.03 Days in the statement period 28
1 Deposits/Credits 750.00 Average Ledger 38,172.07
2 checks/Debits 2,890.35 Average Collected 38,172.07

service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 36,230.68

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
Date Description Amount
11/28 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 750.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount

12/05 1008 1,619.00 12/06 1010* 1,271.35

Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Balance

38,371.03 12/05 37,502.03
39,121.03 12/06 36,230.68




o CHECKING DEPOSIT
“\b\"\ ZL) cae

Texas Community Bank

Dare 1114’5\76
=T &

!I a1 750. &6
il i T S e T -
‘i pe Ere=—N
[ 3 AccounT Mmsen wwrora -
: i ==
i o\05% 890 s
i i 120.00
$2$S0S?«00D 42 LOMWOSILIAGET
FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: 11/27 Amount: $750.00
'
THE SEVEN FLAGS 1010
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

. 1e8uI1e8

L //‘/x-‘? :';/ —2;3 @, vy

4 Pn:)é::_x;hc QI/W\ (—)) MA%({‘ l$/ 271 25
5] ﬁ;_:;:, éz;zl!éiﬂﬂd" ;Sw.)u« W"—.{‘?‘Dollam [

nmmu.mly

aTa u-rs-—u. Carede, Tenas 8041

FOM <l Exprrmee CJ‘A«ZJ%_?_.____

©RALLYZLALON L0 L0 A0 L0589 L3986

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1010 Date: 12/06 Amount: $1,271.35

;I THE SEVEN FLAG! 1008
l  GewERAL FUND AccounT P 2enin1an
_‘Z‘?é?__q'.'hﬂ s _m

! Payetg(';ht. 14‘ ANt W [OJM‘i( $/ 6/7
-_ 7%&?1"‘5““"(1 )(ﬁ..,Mfmu?‘ﬂx_ 7 Dollurs @ B

#8721 MePherson Al x...-a..r._uou
cﬁ‘r e =N
l:llkq 2L8 IDI: LDUB wiDA059 F3]6e

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1008 Date: 12/05 Amount: $1,619.00

1218 SANTA MARIA
LAHEQO, TX 78040




MEMBER FDIC

o,

6721 McFPherison Road

ommumty P.0. Box 450289 FDIG
Latedo, TX 78045 ]
(956) 722.8310
WOTICE: SEE REVERSE S10¥ FOR (MPORTANT IFORMATION
I Texas Community Bank Home J

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA, TRUMA SERVICES AREA T
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT

1216 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO TX 78040

Date 1/10/24
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591396
Enclosures 4

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 4
Account Number 1010591396 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24
Prev1ous Balance 36,230.68 Days in the statement period
4 Deposits/Credits 13,005.00 Average Ledger 48,626. 00
Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 48,237.13
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance 49,235.68

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description

12/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 4,000.00
12/11 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 6,305.00
12/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 750.00
12/18 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 1,950.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date

12/11 46,535.68 12/18

Balance

49,235.68




Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

Texss Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

Hie s2 @ - = ey 0o
N oo &/ /2093 Rz T !; N7 A4 VY 23 et ros
i fame --om.....w fee” 2 e d H ' i e n%&fﬁ%ﬁw W?)—' 200 ™
! ﬂ P4 10 et omoER OF SRR CRES e " l! Pav 70 e onoEn or hewres 2 340 ::
g ﬁ o iSRS bl 5 3; h-.?v.-:'::u“': '_:::; : %pr
& i! ....m'.. m;ﬂm .-:.'.;':::‘ . ﬁ mmw:.e.m 000, a'aa
 — e g Fos O i e %o

A0 305933980 IS0 5700 b a2 10M0590396"

12505?2«00 & b2

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/11  Amount: $6,305.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/11  Amount: $4,000.00

Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT

- 12 /1c /23 T 1995600 oo L it o
R (7 17s FES—CNR-reL R <A
g g . B— i g i e e e
i /O OIS/ 3F¢C s - 5 !' SO OS99 39C -

- - = asecs | 17T % 75000

125057+00 & b2 40 0SS 33IAB

12505 7«00 3 bi2 200593396

[

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/18  Amount: $1,950.00 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/18 Amount: $750.00






MEMBER FDIC
FDIC

NOTYICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR (MPORTANT INFORMATION

P

6721 McPhersan Road
mmumty P.0. Box 450263
Laredo, TX 7845
{356) 722 8313

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

1216 SANTA MARIA

LAREDO TX 78040

Date 10/10/23
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591693
Enclosures 7

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING
Account Number
Previous Balance

1010591693
16,479.54

Number of Enclosures
Statement Dates

9/11/23 thru 10/10/23
Days in the statement period

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledger 15,055. 64
7 checks/Debits 5,900.12 Average Collected 15, 1055.64
Service Charge .00

Interest Pai

.00
Ccurrent Balance 10,579.42

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER
Check No

Date Amount

Date

Check No

3,068.06 10/04

1017
1020*
* Denotes missing check numbers

"472.01 10/02
472.01 10/03
472.01

Amount

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

16,479.54
10/02 15,535.52

10/04

Balance

15,063.51 10/06
11,051.43

Balance

10,579.42




L -
1014 TNE sEvEn FLAGS 1016
0-24811149 ‘z‘g sANYA ml‘ ¥ " g } 201148
LAREDO, TX 76040 t [ PD {w
1% 4na, 2)

THE SEVEN FLAGS
BYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
MAR

SRR _1_&42:3‘/“’ 3t
Pavre .'.'.“ _}_{LW rrr~ A«. QWCL |$ 3 1373 S ec
ALSICle- ée'(' ¢ X /uéfi__t T Dullars &:’:.
*;Cnm umly /2 C C < <

Pty %:\,Y/__w_

nitL92La000LL L0 L0

1017

m2em1n148

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1014 Date: 10/04 Amount: $3,068.06
THE SEVEN FLAGS RE
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA MARIA

mER _wfaslins

l’ay(olhe Anse O Cence AA(MCA/L{ 1S o7 O
FMMM"M'@‘) = *-Tin:a - .

Pl ‘o etos
,&;Qd A Ao, Mkéﬁm« _,,,,_74

w i A0S 4E9 3w

1

2LMLe2LB8030C00L7

éJFWJo (e [ EUAS
AredC Geaety Fovo Pl ey @
L€ -

"v?c'""m"

TRt

23LL92LB L0 A0LE » L0 MO0SIMEI I

Pav o the
O,

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1016 Date: 10/06 Amount: $472.01
1020

l THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY col.mclL
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT - sy
ARIA ‘ g
|2IB§AN‘I’AM Gl | 9’7 9023
e

0, TX 78040

leede Lt fo'k«g. [ U477 Of
Dotlars {88 g—:;_.;_

B ettt e Tos 22
/—_ﬂ - X 7

’;Commuml)
ara M rn..l;:._n._';.”h. 13.221 aafa ” Qi\ M‘C '

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1017 Date: 10/02 Amount: $472.01
1021

BYoslorpz ~
Muﬁw_| $ /7. oc

THE SB8EVEN FLAGS AL
DEVELS T

1218 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO, TX 78040

Pyt theT (% §V

tmmdaqw%m T

*’Cnmmumly

iy

WP Lo 2t e S G W gl
l.LILQELBLDI.LDEL w0 LlOS]LES 3ue

Date: 10/04 Amount: $472.01

roclapsed
12.30L9 2L L0230 20 0 LOSILES I
DDA REGULAR CHECK 1020 Date: 10/04 Amount: $472.01
SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1026

SVYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Pyt

1218 SANTA MARIA ?2_5-30;?

Fayto the //chﬂ,pd_( Wt A«Aé&.«é(&e, 1 $ YT 21

Foud liodned S Sececdr, o s A““—mmn [ =
/ —

Fpcigy
Laped EEBE T U et .

2925810102 L0226 *A0W0SLERI _

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1026 Date: 10/02 Amount: $472.01

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1021
THE SEVEN FLAGS 1 027
DEVEL! T EBZ4211T48
(st Plsfeooz
Pay to the S&/ < C—MS I $ 4/’72 of

N Ui lee 07 Socectty Coo S — e @ =
' —

}@Commm\ny
WO L= oo L/ TP i N

» 301059169

wcitLqzLaronioer

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1027 Date: 10/03 Amount: $472.01



Ti’ 6721 McPhetson Rood

mmumty £.0. Box 450269
Latedo, TX 78045
{956) 722.831

MEMBER FDIC

FDIC

fefilaquilt

NOTICE: S8EE REVERSE S1DE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 11/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 6

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 6

Account Number 1010591693 sStatement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23

Previous Balance 10,579.42 Days in the statement period 33

Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledge 8,133.55

6 Checks/Debits 2,832.06 Average Col ected 8 133.55
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance 7,747.36

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount Date Check No Amount
10/16 23 472.01 10/26 1019 472.01
10/12 1015* 472.01 10/11 1024* 472.01
10/11 1018+ 472.01 10/17 1025 472.01

* penotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance

10/11 9,635.40 10/16
10/12 9,163.39 10/17

Balance Balance
8,691.38 10/26 7,747.36
8,219.37




1023

THE SEVEN FLAGS RE
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
A

g g 9f o?‘g BS-2401/1149
I'$ $‘75? _—

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
EVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

1015

24011149

SYSTEM DI
1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO, TX 76040
\:
S Brosge, St feblonae i 470 <
Fotar tdy <. Z +*oo 7 ~~denatiars B,
— L~ 3

1218 SANTA MARIA
Y‘Z;«‘ of

oot Ll Cocll VoliniAarr P its
W/MMJSQW‘FI{_&JaM e [ o J =y
"‘chmumw J? CZ:( ;

1218 SANTA MARI
LAREDO, TX 78040
payiothe [ onede Mol (oted
F‘,;;“;w MSu««G’,"% ——
279 i
et y}c«;nm-unicy // / 4 ##W
€781 MeFherean Rd.
rolspral Comdfs D A loetin - Lok BT E gt €N
LLLR 2LBA0EL023 #A0A0594693m L K .-;u.q;gn.amn.ma.s n'LDLOSQLEqSH'l ar-1
DDAREGULAR CHECK 23 _Dato: 10/16_Amount: 5472 01 - _ DDA REGULAR CHECK 1015 Date: 10/12  Amount: $472.01
gL E.‘ﬁ:’évré':oguswrccoum . - I 1| ! EVETEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT 1-0:13---
S (2</A008 Samnee BfaS ooz 3
panothe PMUV "/»L (=708 1S 47, o
}/WV Ncbrelr 3&-«»«:@’&)0 pma— T
J%(/C = m

J;pc.,.,.m:m.,

o Rd. una-.'ro 2970041

gt e <N & .

X L
123069 2LB L0 A0 LY w IO LODOSALES I \

S
P CE O lechion & N
wiDLOSI L6933

2ilLk92LaL01L0L8

1024

B2e11148

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1018 Date: 10/11  Amount: $472.01

s (25 1902"‘?

HE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
CCOUNT

iy et

Payto iy Z\,r_;(zrf Hospital o Leneds | s ‘/7<Q 2!
STy Dollars oy
_ 4

%ozﬁr
=<

(F«:)'-:-i v l«vake 7
‘P,pc.m.n.m.,
rdepod PoaEs Il o onn

5k deq 268 1040 2, #» L0 4La59:67 3

e B

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1019 Date: 10/26 Amount: $472.01
IME SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1025
IZ‘C WAW L\_]‘D_ o e

_ Shitoas

$ Y472 <!

Oy oo e la&f&s AAMéu/
éﬂ‘w"i@”«—?ﬂwﬁ—w St
[4

Pty
wiQi0s969 Sx

LR

©ciiLa2L8 401K L0225

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1025 Date: 10/17 Amount: $472.01

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1024 Date: 10/11 Amount: $472.01



6721 McPheiton Road
P 0. Box 450269

Latedo, TX 78045
(956) 722.8313

MEMBER FOIC
FDIC

HOVICE SE€ REVERSE SIDE FOR MPORTANT INFORMATION

I Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY

COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T

SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

Date 12/08/23
Primary Account

Page 1
1010591693
Enclosures 1

TCB COURTESY CHECKING

Account Number

Previous Balance
Deposits/Credits

1 cChecks/Debits

Service Charge

Interest Pai

current Balance

1010591693
36

.00
472.05
.00

.00
7,275.31

Number of Enclosures

Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23
Days in the statement period 28
Average Ledge 7,696.78
Average Col ected 7,696.78

CHECKS IN SERTAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No

12/08 1022
Denotes missing check numbers

Amount

472.05

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance Date
7,747.36 12/08

Date
11/13

Balance

7,275.31




l
:
i

E t 1022
aanin

THE SEVEN FLAGS Al GIONA\- ADVISORY COUNClL
PME! ACCOUNT

SVSTEM

DEVELO INT A 1
R | __Sfs (2023
ow%
f:ff‘_*r’é"i £ ogaT

721 MtcPRernon A

Mﬂidm, —Qt:‘“:’{

toe

LR

R Comi!-ni

qaLalmsinze v 0 LDS‘I L5933

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1022 Date: 12/08 Amount: $472.05



MEMBER FDIC

T ’ 6721 McPherson Road o~
Connuelily i, FDIC
(356) 722.8313

HOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR GMPORTANT INFORMATION

lTexas Community Bank Home J
THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591693
SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

HE RGN G GO T e B e 3 W R LR AL )

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591693  Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24

Previous Balance ] 7,275.31 Days in the statement period 31
1 Deposits/Credits 46,021.00 Average Led?er 48,842.66
. Checks/Debits .00 Average Collected 47,358.11

Service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 53,296.31

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date pescription Amount
12/14 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 46,021.00

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance Date Balance

12/11 7,275.31 12/14 53,296.31




Texas Community Bank CHECKING DEPOSIT
G camis
L0 Som

»

[ —

UL CN— =
e & Scuen,_Flogs PAC 2 :

)
N D T AL e N e ‘
1O 10T WaB .
Upo2t.00

Ee o

R e i it

o s e o g e 40

12505 ?2+00 b 412 3030 SIREIN

DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT Date: 12/14  Amount: $46,021.00






Latedo, TX 78045
(956) 722.8313

colx;"gs%.n}gty 2 g o FDIC

KOTICE: SEE REVERSE SI0E FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

l Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 10/10/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures 1

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures 1

Account Number 1010591792  statement Dates 9/11/23 thru 10/10/23

Previous Balance ) 233,611.96 Days in the statement period 30

Deposits/Credits i Average Ledger 231,455.71

1 checks/Debits 7,187.50 Average ColTected 231,455.71
service charge .00
Interest Pai .00
current Balance 226,424.46

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Ccheck No Amount

10/02 1018 7,187.50
Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
9/11 233,611.96 10/02 226,424.46




THE SEVEN FLAGS r 1018
HOLDING Y

1210 SANTA MARIA 08740171049
LanEpo. TS JL-(L(-‘Q “Thato @FHCK sopme
Optier o= >&@h’w ¢ $7,/87 So
Ogder of". £ Vi o
%(o'i(ﬂ'eq_a(m Mmsﬁﬁ,gw“ S e o
Tty — T
",?Comﬁ\;:ukq- 7

G721 Mcl'heresn Rd. Lacedo, Tazas 75001
Tre @

For PUTHZ RS bt Cilacet CBNS oot to0clres o =

1AAL92LA LA L0 B » LD LOS9L?9 2

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1018 Date: 10/02 Amount: $7,187.50



P.O. Box 450263
Latedo, TX 78045
{956) 722-8313

C()Fﬁmmillﬁt}’ 6721 McPherson Road
Bank

MEMBER FDIC
FDIC

NOTKCE SEE REVERSE §IDE FOR MPORTANT iIMFORMATION

Texas Community Bank Home

CHECKING ACCOUNT

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY

pate 11/10/23

Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1020591792

HOLDING ACCOUNT
1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

Enclosures

TCB COURTESY CHECKING

Account Number 1010591792
Previous Balance 226,424.46
Deposits/Credits .00

. Checks/Debits .00
Service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 226,424.46

Number of Enclosures 0
Statement Dates 10/11/23 thru 11/12/23
Days in the statement period 3
Average Ledger 226,424.46
Average ColTlected 226,424.46

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance
10/11 226,424.46




P.0. Box 450269
Latedo, TX 78045 S=ETes
(956} 722.8318

B e FDic

KOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIOE FOR IMPORTANT (INFORAMATION

| Texas Community Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 12/08/23 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures 3

1216 SANTA_MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures
Accoynt Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 11/13/23 thru 12/10/23
Previous Balance 226,424.46 Days in the statement period
2 Deposits/Credits 152 7000.00 Average Ledge 263,397. 67
1 checks/Debits 7,187.50 Average Col ected 263,397.67
service Charge .00
Interest Pai .00
Current Balance 371,236.96

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

Date Description
12/05 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 2,000.00
12/05 FORCE PAY DEPOSIT 150,000.00

CHECKS IN SERIAL NUMBER ORDER

Date Check No Amount

12/07 1019 7,187.50
* Denotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance Balance
11/13 226,424.46 12/05 378,424.46 12/07 371,236.96




CHECKING DEPOSIT

Texas Community Bank

one UL et 4 .

I
: : 5006 GG
~ -
| TR dae Ao 22508
E i Accoum mamen MO‘S_O‘ sy
i' P oVvo Say g3 R -
!5 = — o 200000

125052000 b ka2 A0 3059079 aw

FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Dale 12/04 Amounl $2,000.00

] THE SEVEN FLAGS v 1019

| HOLDI S A e
1 L AREDD, TX 70040 / / 3(){ Jd%;i

| ate Rfpecs sy
I

msloud'mﬂwé“?{.’ec({l.‘h Seze~og T
"chnﬁ?m\hy ‘-—/ -——’-‘l

G721 MePhemon n. u.-d. n...-uou

Fodf T £ CHERE P i (25D SiliarZe Bol g go =

12319 2LA MO L0 AR 0 LAO59 479 2

| 77 /577 =

—=<Dollars &1 5.

S gl

DDA REGULAR CHECK 1019 Date: 12/07 Amount: $7,187.50

Texss Community Bank
o 12U (D= §
neme Ve _souen Hlage  Pregionad
Advisers, o%
IO

A

ACCOLNT nirseER

VC 1o BayF g D

BN -
T D 62 0 5 e Pk e

P —

= &

12505 7«00 b A2

FORCE PAY DEPOSIT Date: 12/04 Amount: $150,000.00

CHECKING DEPOSIT
ZLJ crme
R
L
h___»

ToTas pecns
Gnansoe

I S0 6o plO

o e

L33 can
Wecewus *

B 1 S50 600,00

A0 A0S0 79 2



MEMBER FDIC
COTﬂillg 6721 McPheison Road FDlG
mﬁank (956) 722.8313 i

KOTICE BEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

-

| Texas Communily Bank Home

THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY Date 1/10/24 Page 1
COUNCIL ON TRAUMA,TRAUMA SERVICES AREA T Primary Account 1010591792
HOLDING ACCOUNT Enclosures

1216 SANTA_ MARIA
LAREDO TX 78040

CHECKING ACCOUNT

TCB COURTESY CHECKING Number of Enclosures

Account Number 1010591792 Statement Dates 12/11/23 thru 1/10/24

Previous Balance 371,236.96 Days in the statement period
Deposits/Credits .00 Average Ledge 371,236. 96
checks/Debits .00 Average Col ected 371 236.96

service Charge .00

Interest Pai .00

Current Balance 371,236.96

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance

12/11 371,236.96







FY24 OPERATING BUDGET EXPENSE REPORT
(NOVEMBER THRU JANUARY)

FY24 SFRAC GENERAL FUND
MEMBERSHIP REVENUE
SUMMARY

General Fund Projected

Membership Revenue for $15,150.00
FY24

Actual Membership Funds

Collected to Date $10,200.00
Total (+/-) 67% {$4,950.00)
FY24 GRANT PROGRAM
FUNDS

EMS County Assistance

Grant (Regutar) $90.724.00
Senate Bill S00 Funding $0.00
System Development (i.e., $46,021.00
Tobacco)

Exceptional Item (E.L.)

Legislative Funding (EMS $150,000.00
RAC)

EMS RAC Grant (Regular) $34,067.00
FY24 Fund Raiser

{Bowlathon) $10,305.00
Total $331,117.00

Operation) Expenditures

FY24 General Fund {Program

Projected
Cost
Post Office Fee $180.00
VFIS Insurance $1,500.00
TETAF Dues $900.00
Hing/t
CPA IRS Filing/Income $1,000.00
Statement
IRS Form 1099 Filing fee $0.00
RAC Chair/GETAC Travel
{November 2023, Austin, $3,800.00
T*.)
GETAC Travel (February
2,000.00
2024, Austin, Tx., Required) $
GETAC Travel (August 2024
Austin, Tx., Required) $3,800.00
TETAF Annual
0.00
Workshop/Confernce $
GoDaddy Web Site Renewal
400.00
{Debit) s
Zoom $0.00
Subtotal $13,580.00

Total Under/Over Budget:

Actual
Cost (Paid) Difference
$176.00 $4.00
$1,500.00
$900.00
$1,000.00
$250.00 -$250.00
$1,271.35 $2,528.65
$2,000.00
$3,800.00
$0.00
$381.09 $18.91
$0.00
$2,078.44 $11,501.56
-$11,501.56

FY24 EMS County Assistance Grant Allocations

Bronze Starr Ambulance

Laredo Fire Department
EMS/Fire

Angel Care Ambulance

Webb County Volunteer
Fire/EMS

Victorious Care Ambulance

Priority EMS

Zapata County Fire/EMS
Texas Superior Ambulance
Laredo Lifeline

Medpoint Ambulance
Villa Ambulance

Lalitas Ambulance Care
Skyline EMS

Subtotal

Projected
Cost

$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$14,934.00
$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64

$16,570.00

$90,724.04

Actual
Cost Paid

$0.00

Difference

$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64
$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$14,934.00
$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$5,383.64

$16,570.00

$90,724.04




FY24 General Fund (Fund Raisers)

Funds Total Funds for Balance
Generated Project Utilization
Bowlathon $10,305.00 $0.00 $10,305.00
Subtotal $10,305.00 $0.00 $10,305.00
FY24 System Development Grant Allocations
Projected Actual
Difference
Cost Cost
Bronze Starr Ambulance $3,068.06
Laredo Fire Department
€MS/Fire $3,068.06
Angel Care Ambulance $3,068.06
Webb County Volunteer
Fire/EMS $3,068.06
Victorious Care Ambulance $3,068.06
Priority EMS $3,068.06
Laredo Lifeline $3,068.06
villa Ambulance $3,068.06
Texas Superior Ambulance $3,068.06
Zapata County Fire/EMS $3,068.11
Laredo Medical Center $3,068.06
Doctors Hospital of Laredo $3,068.06
Lalitas Ambulance Care $3,068.06
Medpoint Ambulance $3,068.06
Skyline EMS $3,068.11
Subtotal $46,021.00 $0.00
Other
= Projected Actual
Difference
Cost Cost
Subtotal $0.00

FY24 EMS RAC Grant
Projected Actual .
Diff
Cost Cost Paid iference
Administrative Fee (1st Qtr.} $8,516.75 $8,516.75 $0.00
Administrative Fee {2nd Qtr.) $8,516.75 $0.00 $8,516.75
Administrative Fee {3rd Qtr.) $8,516.75 $0.00 $8,516.75
Adminstrative Fee {4th Qtr.) $8,516.75 $0.00 $8,516.75
Subtotal $34,067.00 $8,516.75 $25,550.25
FY24 EMS RAC Grant (Exeptional Item Funds)
Projected Actual I;a;nce
Cost Cost Paid
To Be Determined $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Subtotal $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Senate Bill 8 Grant Program Funding
Projected Actual
: Balance
Cost Expenditures
Education/Scholarships $454,334.00 $123,661.88 $330,672.12
RAC Administration $73,293.09 $32,728.75 $40,564.34
Equipment $0.00
Incentives $0.00
Subtotal $527,627.09 $156,390.63 $371,236.46
Local Planning Grant (LPG)
Projected Actual Difference
Cost Cost
To Be Determined $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Subtotal $0.00







SOUTH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT COUNCIIL.
TRAVEL EXPENSE CLAIM AND TRIP REPORT

EXPENSE ACCOUNT Ol
PAY PERIOD ENDING:

John R. Keiser

11/24/2023

I certity that the expense account rendered below is true, correet, unpiud, and complete 1o the best of my knowledge.

SIGNATURE

DATL

DATE OF DEPARTURE:
DATE OF RITTURN:

11/17/2023 IINME OF DEPARTURL:

1:00 p.n.

11/21/2023 I'EML OF RETURN:

£:00 p.n.

CHARGL TO:

RAC - General Fund

11/17/2023-
11/21/2023

DATE FXPENSL REPORT TOTAL
: Milcage from to
NA miles @ $ 0.655  permile
| Mileage Irom Lo
e miles @ $0.655  permile 3 -

“1O] ACTUAL MIICAEC et et et e e ettt b et et ab e eheeatbeb b as e sbesansebeassassaesees

! Breaklast (s) @ $ 1100 permeal $ 56.00

! Lunches (s) @ $ 16.00  per meal $ 6100

I Supper (s) @ $ 29.00  permeal 3 116.00
0 3 236.00
11/17-21/2023 1 Night(s) @  § 159.00 permght + $31.19 tax $159.81

Night(s) @ per night lax
1Otal ACtal LOGING ..ot e et e s s sva et e sss b e ne s et e snesresresenenenees] D 761.96
Other Expenses (Specify) Parking ($216.00) / Gasoline (857.39)
TO1AL "OICT" FXPCIISCS car ittt ittt ettt st seare s es s e eit s et s en e ecen s $ 273.39
TOTAL ADVANCED TO Jolhn R, Keiser S0.00 $ -
TOTAL OWED TO SFRAC $0.00
’l‘O’I:Ab\OWEp T JORIN KCISCT.oov e mrsremeeeeeseeseetrees s esses s s s o e e $1,971.35
VA 27 e/ 57 VY
n R/kcxscr i Date ¢ .
Regional Programs Dircctor/ TSA-Administrator
DATT DESCRIPTTON/REPORT
On November 17, 2023, T travelled o Austun, Texas to attend the GETAC commuttee mectings

throughout the wecek, as well as the RAC Chanr and GETAC mecung. T wavelled back to Lavedo,

T'exas on November 21, 2023.

I COPY

Advanced/Overnight Trip Report V.14.1




@ HILTON AUSTIN
. X @C 0 PY 500 East 4th Street | Austin, Texas | 78701
Hllto T: 5124828000 | F: 5124690078

AUSTIN 1" W: hilton.com

* NAME AND ADDRESS:
Room: 1726/K1
REISERNONN Arrival Date: 11/17/2023 5:34:00 PM
2411 SUTTON CT. Departure Date: 11/21/2023 10:54:00 AM
P.O. BOX 450788
LAREDO TX 78045 Adult/Child: 10
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA REST fate: 159.00
Rate Plan: EMS
HH # 747794137 GOLD
AL:
Car:
Confirmation Number: 3347078228
Hilton
11/21/2023
DATE DESCRIPTION iD REF. NO CHARGES CREDITS BALANCE W
WALDORF ASIOR A
31712023 Advance Deposit VHERNANDE 13231158 ($164.97) LR
VS *5649 214
11/17/2023  PARKING - VALET IPARKER 13601216 $54.00 CONRAD
11/17/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13601216 $4.46
11/17/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13601217 $159.00 CORORU
11/17/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX  IPARKER 13601217 $17.49
1111712023 %‘{QTE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13601217 $9.54 Signia.
11/18/2023 PARKING - VALET IPARKER 13602827 $54.00 @
11/18/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13602827 $4.46 Hilton
11/18/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13602828 $159.00
11/18/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX  IPARKER 13602828 $17.49 Gl
11/18/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13602828 $9.54
TAX
11119/2023 PARKING - VALET IPARKER 13604698 $54.00
11/19/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13604698 $4.46 DOBIFIRER
11119/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13604699 $159.00
11/19/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX  IPARKER 13604699 $17.49 PR
11/19/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13604699 $9.54
TAX
11/20/2023 PARKING - VALET IPARKER 13606694 $54.00 e re ot
11/20/2023 STATE SALES TAX IPARKER 13606694 $4.46 e
11/20/2023 GUEST ROOM IPARKER 13606695 $159.00 = y(P o
11/20/2023 CITY OCCUPANCY TAX  IPARKER 13606695 $17.49
11/20/2023 STATE OCCUPANCY IPARKER 13606695 $9.54
TAX mono
BHilton
Garden Inn
ACCOUNT NO. DATE OF CHARGE FOLIO NO./CHECK NO. “
VS *5649 11/21/2023 2538235 A
CARD MEMBER NAME AUTHORIZATION INSTIAL @
KEISER, JOHN 05798C
ESTABLISHMENT NO. & LOCATION TSTABLISHMINT AGREES TO TRANSMIT TO CARD HOLDER FOR PAYMENT PURCHASES & SERVICES ‘SUITES
CITY OF AUSTIN REQUIRES THAT AN ADDITL TX OF 2% BE
IMPOSED ON EACH HOTEL CHARGE FOR THE PURPOSE OF —— Ho! EQ
FINANCING A VENUE PROJECT.
THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING THE HILTON AUSTIN S
Grang%‘::(lons
CARD MEMBER'S SIGNATURE TOTAL AMOUNT

MERCHANDISE AND/OR SERVICES PURCHASED ON THIS CARD SHALL NOT BE RESOLD OR RETURNED FOR A CASH REFUND PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

@ AMERICAS - EUROPE - MIDDLE EAST - AFRICA - + AUSTRALASIA



£81€0C  G3/0uddy

padimg

9Gl6E Jaquny 3auanbag
84n1de)/aseyoing paleAll1oe-Jawo}sny

18t ¢ 110340

wkk INTYAFY #xx INTHAIY sokx [NIMAFY sk
1£'8L ¢ = Tviol

L gl-¢ 1v10L 13nd

00L'0-$  1¥9/0¥3TWA
INIT3NS

340439 SINNOJSIAQ

6£9° 28 W¥9/3014d

9680° L A

| #dWNd

sxx INTHAIY #%% ININAIY *%+ INIYdIY sk

£81E00 HINY
£06960 3JI0ANT
NIT AJeialJdodd

L
0080 QU¥I BIZSXXXXXX

WY 67:6L: 11
v986vY68 £202/12/11
10L8L

XL NILSOY
LOOEXXXXXXXXX

GE HI FUNLYNIIS

GE HI N 006

1048L X1 utisny
aAy 1SB3 (006

e ———— e

0 :HS2
/812 #1S

Wd ¥5:22:€ €2/12/11
£199506 #NvHl | #40 XXXX 1111
uo||eg J8d 61°0 § xel
|9s91(Q 91e1S 9|qemMauay
Jg |esalpolg %5 oL dn
suiejuo) |8n4 |8saig
NIVOV JWOI °“SYNVHL

GEPBZS :# 8910AU]
1G8YE102€2YE -UBLS
000 :8p0) dsay
£GBEEE :# YIny
padimg :AJ3UJ
L0080 :# (uv¥d

BOE Gk kA kKKK KK
Hd A
2 61 ¢ 110340
r2-61 Iv1i0L
00°0 xe]|
ve 6l |e3039ns
9 /6v.°2 ® 4138
v 6l 9000° L GO# HJ 0NN
junoly A0 uo13d1.asaq
X1

1812 $8d1438
skskesk ook ok sk sk sk e sk sk sk ko
8v00-£25-956
Gv08L XL ‘opaJen
AWM 0IPIS] UBS Lhp2
2812 sad1i3ls
O] 2wod| 2M

AdO-

A¥0 3JIN ¥ 3AYH
NOA YNYHL

FBBLLL t# B82TOAUT
QL0LEv9P260 :uels
808 :8po) dsay
£482v2 :# uiny
padIms :Aujug
LBO8A ¥ ayy)
BIZS5 xorxxa oy x

4dIva
v BLE 1Id3yn
rr BLE 37¥S 13N+
BES 2% ‘9/30I4Hd
ars-g ISNOTYY

4NN : 13naodd

473S :73A37 33IA43S
EF #dWnd

ZLEBELB #NvHl

ZCIEL €2/LL/1E 3lvg

SrE8L
XL opsJen
1S SpeoJssod] gLg
FESLE 0
AYQAEINT SHIWOLSND
340l 1HBI73q

WOJ 3373413
A 370410

P |



THE SEVEN FLAGS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 1010 §
| GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT wopmmiie B

1216 SANTA MARIA
LAREDO, TX 78040 !4&97/;91%%’ RICHECK ARMOR Bl

e D)l A, Hedeo 15,271, 35
j & W}‘(thw#jf W@ The /'T’D()Ilarﬁ [ © -

!‘!Comnmnﬁty C | S /}/—

|
i
% 6721 McPherson Rd. Lacedo. Texas 7804 1

| roklov. GEIAC (nav L Eponme ch Al

niiLg ELB RO 040 v i0 LDSQLEL':IE.II'

B & o

1
[ e e e LD




ITEM 24- 33 (TAB 3)



SUPPORT DOCUMENT reviet w122

EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL

YEAR (FY]

Priar FY Year EMS/RAC
Carrylorward FY 2023 - 2024
Carry over from Contract
Number §

Current FY ENS/RAC
Allocation Amount

Current FY EMS/RAC
Expenditures

Less: Unexpended Prior FY

In Support of Relmbursement Requests for

RAC NAME

In Support of Retmbursement Requests for

o S i

Total Funds Available for
Current Year

Program Costs

Administrative Costs

Total of P
Administre

it any)
Prior Year Carryforward has been Expended. Balance is Now $0.00. | §

Total Unexpended Funds
(Subject to Carrytorward)
[Program income

E=—x— “istQuater =] Py —_ 2ndQuarter

it September October November  |1stQuartes Totals|  Decomber Fobary | 2r9Quata
Current FY Activities y Tolals
PERONEL s [ I |2 s FEIE
FRINGE BENEFITS s sE====3 s sEEE=ae
TRAVEL ] s LE S v [] $ s ST
Report TOTAL costs tor sach
Conlerence atiended on a single
line.
EQUIPMENT s | ey =] | s s
SUPPLIES s - =P s D]
CONTRACTUAL [ s =ifs o d)s £ ]
L ] s S| znl s Y 2
List conts by mdvidua) ¢ applicable and report a Non-Personnel mdrect N =

INDIRECT COSTS A E s s m
TOTAL COSTS $ $ 3 = | s

104
17012024 851 AM



EMS RAC FUNDS

SUPPORT DOCUMENT vses sn22 In Support of Relmbursement Requests for In Suppoit of Relmbursement Requests for
EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL RACNAME Seven Flags Reglonal Atvisory Counci PACNAME | Seven Fiags Reglonel Advisory
2024 Councif
YEAR (FY)
Prior FY Year EMS/RAC
|canfocand Gy 20002020 Total Funds Available for E=e Total of P
::r"lly n:::' from Contract $ - Current Year Program Costs Administrative Costs Administre
Current FY EMSRAC
RS $ 34,067.00 $ 34,067.00 $ $ $
(Current FY EMS/RAC $ i
Expenditures
Less: Unexpended Prior FY
Carrylorward (if any)
Prior Year Carryforward has been Expended. Balance is Now $0.00. |$
iTotal Unexpended Funda
| Subject to Carrytorward) | ¥ 34,067.00
Program income:
Tsi Guarter 2nd Quarter
it September October November |15t Quantes Totass|  December January Fobuay | 2 Quarter
Current FY Activities Tolals
MONTHLY PROGRAM & CcosTs
2nd Quartor
September Oclober November | 1stQuarter Totals]  December January February Totals
[Program Costs
PERSONNEL $ $ s s $
FRINGE BENEFTTS)| § s s $ $
TRAVEL| $ $ s s $
EQUIPMENT | $ 5 $ $ $
SUPPLIES| $ H s $ $
CONTRACTUAL H H $ s $
OTHER| $ S $ $ $
TOTAL COSTS| $ $ $ $ S 3
[Adainistrative Costs
PERSOMNEL | $ $ $ “1H - $
FRINGE BENEFITS| 5 $ 3 $ $
TRAVEL s s $ 1] 3
EQUIPMENT)| H $ $ % s
SUPPLIES] | S 1 s s s
CONTRACTUAL| $ $ s $ s
OTHER s $ $ $ $
NOIRECT]  |§ $ s s s
TOTAL COSTS| {3 3 $ $ $ $
s s S s s s
Name & _phone_ number of Person TR (G
Completing this Form

20l4
1972024 8 51 AM



SUPPORT DOCUMENT reviees snaz tn Support of Relmbursement Requests for In Support of Relmburssment Requests for

EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL aciane  [[Ren R e Al monwe  [Speagess Resnganeond

YEAR (FY,

Prior FY Year EMS/RAC
FY 2023 - 2024
Carry over from Contract
Number §

Data Check

Cutrent FY EMSRAC " A R e

T AP
Aflocation Amount I o 8m + Aii Costs = Current FY EM&.&‘ Good _]obl !

Current FY EMS/RAC
Expenditures

Less: Unexpended Prios FY
Carrytorward (if any)

[Tota) Unexpended Funds
|| Subject to Carrytorward)

if ydauarier
Current FY Activities i Apr May
PERSONNEL Lt amplayees 1 3 s [

FRINGE BENEFITS P —ra | CEET v
TRAVEL s = s cell s Em——y s | Emarr gy

Report TOTAL costs fot sach
Confsrance attended on a singhe ~
tine.

EQUIPMENT Lat each wdwidual ] 7 1 SE=EET Y - s sSe==l=pi=—,
SUPPLIES  Lst ooch indvial spare 4] s L=——1 o [ WLE

CONTRACTUAL st sach ndvidual @3 s s ¢ —
OTHER List sach nddual Yy 0 s .
INDIRECT COSTS st costs by wavdaal  appicablo and repor al Non-Parsonnal mdrect | ¢

©0sts &3 one kump sum.
TOTAL COSTS 3 = A [ o R -

304
EMS-RAC FUNDS 1872024 8 51 AM



EMS-RAC FUNDS

SUPPORT DOCUMENT eesasnas tn Support of Reimbursement Requasts for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for
EMS/RAC EXPENDITURES
Seven Flags Reglonsl Advisory Seven Flags Reglonai Advisory
CURRENT FISCAL 2024 RAC NAME 5 RAC NAME S
YEAR (FY)
Prios FY Year EMS/RAC
FY 2023204
rogram &
Cor X
s::yb:::v from Contract $ live Costs Data Check
Current FY EMS/RAC
Allocation Amount $ 34,067.00 Program + Admin Costs = Current FY Expenditures. Good job!
Current FY EMS/RAC s '
[Expenditures
Less: Unexpended Prior FY s
Carryforward (if any)
Total Unexpended Funds
Subject to Canylorward) | S 34,067.00
Program Income
3td Quarter 4th Quarter
3rd Quarter 4th Quarler )
Current FY Activities Loil I Apil May Totals Ame hly August I s |1 Exwmnesl
s N
MONTHLY PROGRAM & COSTS
3d Quarter 4th Quarter )
March I Apl I May | Toms Jue I y 2022 I August I Totms TocaJExpamnmI
Program Costs
PERSONKEL] s [ [
FRINGE BENEFTTS} [ s s
TRAVEL] $ ] $
EQUIPMENT] $ $ $
SUPPUIES] ] s s
CONTRACTUAL] s 3 $
OTHER, [ 3 s
ToTAL cosTs| s - TIs - s s s s s s [
[Adsainistratve Costs
PERSONNEL] s s s
FRINGE BEN s s s
TRAVEL} s [ s
EQUIPMENT] s $ [
SUPPLIES] s s [
CONTRACTUAL] s ] [
OTHER] s s [
INDIRECT] [ s s
ToTAL cosTS|S s ~Is s s s s s s
s s s s s s s s s
Name & phone number of Person
Completing this Form

aol4
1972024 8 51 AM






SUPPORT DOCUMENT :wissasnze

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR (FY)

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT
Allocation Amount

Total RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT

Total Unexpended Funds

[Program Income

in Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME

Total Funds Available for
Current Year

Total of P
Administre

100 i e T e 18t Quarter AT PRI T TR T W

FE—T=ap ey s 2nd Quarier MR AT TS e

Current FY Activities

September October November

1st Quanter Totals

December January

February

2nd Quarter Totals|

PERSONNEL

FRINGE BENEFITS

TRAVEL

Report TOTAL coets lor each
Conference and each PERSON
attended on a single line,

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER Lsst sach individual expense.




SUPPORT DOCUMENT (wssssniom

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

Saven Flags Reglonal Advisory

RAC NAME Saven Flags Regional Advisory Council RAC NAME
2024 Council
YEAR (FY)
RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT Total Funds Available for . Total of P
X i —
Aflocation Amount $ 46,021.00 Current Year Program Costs Administrative Costs Administrs
;oul RA:I:J :\.rsrsus DEVELOPMENT | ¢ s 4602100 s s s
Total Unexpended Funds $ 46,021.00
Program Income $
13t Quarter 2nd Quarter
Current FY Activities September October November 1s1 Quarter Totals December January February 2nd Quarter Tolals
INDIRECT COSTS I‘;:lo::z:ﬂvmd if applicable and report all Non-Personnel indirect costs as : s s |5 . . 5 .
[P e = ] 000 000 0.00)
AT A
TOTAL COSTS $ B $ $ S S $ s
MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
| September | October l November I 151 Quarter Totals | December | January | February |2nd Quarter Tolalsl
[Program Costs
e PERSONNEL] [$ s B [ $
- FRINGE BENEFITS|  |$ $ $ H $
TRAVEL] [$ s S H $
EQUIPMENT| $ s (3 $ $
(1= N SUPPLES| s $ s s $
i s $ $ s s
OTHER| |§ s $ $ S
ToTAL COSTS|  [$ S B s $ B $ S
Costs
E P s $ s s s
FRINGE BENEFITS| | $ S s s s
TRAVEL| [$ H s s $
| B EQUIPME! 3 s $ s - $
| e SUPPUES| |S $ s $ $
L s (3 s s s
B OTHER] |$ 5 $ s $
I NDIRECT| | s $ $ $
TOTAL COSTS|  [$ B S s - |s $ B S
$ $ $ 5 H H $ $
Name & phone number of Person Completing H
this Form John R. Kelser  [956) 7223905




SUPPORT DOCUMENT .evtsea sz In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR (FY)

RAC NAME Seven Flags Ho‘g_l'ogal Advisoi
h Councﬂ!ﬂ

IRAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT

Allocation Amount Data Check

Toul AAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT | A bz ey ' mum" oot jo
Y : =) . e e T e |

=

Total Unexpended Funds

Program Income

-
| igﬁ;‘;ﬁqﬁélm Quarter

Current FY Activities March Apri May

Total Expenditunt

June July August 4th Quarter Totals
PERSONNEL |mm N | 42
N P P S e
L4l L
. /
1| (S
FRINGE BENEFITS
TRAVEL
Report TOTAL coats for esch
Conference and each PERSON

attended on a single line.

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

| -S|



SUPPORT DOCUMENT ieeasnaee

RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

CURRENT FISCAL 2024 machaue  Soven Flags PegiotalAdvisory RAC NAME Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
YEAR (FY)
RAC SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT rogram &
Allocation Amount $ 46,021.00 tive Costs Data Check
ety Program + Admin Costs = Cumrent FY Expenditures. Good job!
Total Unexpended Funds $ 46,021.00
Program fncome $
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Current FY Activities March Apnl May 3rd Quarter Totals June July August 4th Quarter Tolals | Total Expenditun
Lest costs by individual. i applicable and report all Non-Personnel indirect costs as
INDIRECT COSTS e s s 5 o s s s s
AT Non SonnST IndirelT LosTS
TOTAL €OSTS s S s s S $ S $ S
s
MONTHLY BREAKDOWN OF PROGRAM & ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
March l Apnl I May I 3rd Quarter Tolalsl June | July 2022 | August 4th Quarter Totals | Total Expenditun
Program Costs
P $ $ s
FRINGE BENEFITS $ s s
TRAVEL s s s
EQUIPMENT] S $ -8
SUPPLIES $ $ $
CONTRACTUAL) s $ $
| OTHE s s s
TOTAL cosTs| § S S s B B S s s
P s s $
FRINGE BENERITS| s s s
TRAVEL] s s s
s s s
SUPPLIES s $ s
CONTRACTUAL s s s
OTHER| s s s
I INDIRECT| s s $
TOTAL COSTS|'S 5 s s S S B s - {s
s $ s s s s s s s
Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form






SUPPORT DOCUMENT reissasnam
EI EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL

YEAR (FY)
E] Allocation Amount
Total El Expendituses
Total Unexpended Funds
Program [ncome

In Support of Reimbursement Requests for

RAC NAME

In Support of Reimbursemem Requests for

RAC NAME Esovm Flags Iy_gl_qnal Advisory !ﬂ
Counci

Total Funds Available for
Current Year

Administrative Costs

Total of P
Administre

e e g poee e |8t Quarter e

SfranToassTm =t oand Quarter SsTeSSmrER S = TUh

Current FY Activities

September

February |an Quarter Totals

PERSONNEL

FRINGE BENERAITS

TRAVEL

Report TOTAL costs for each
Conference and each
attended on a single line.

EQUIPMENT

SUPPLIES

CONTRACTUAL

OTHER

T L]




SUPPORT DOCUMENT evisessnom In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for
El EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL 2024 RACNAME Seven Flags Regional Advisary Council machawe  SevenFlags Regional Advisory
YEAR (FY)
Total Funds Available for et Total of P
E1 Allocation Amount 1 X Administrative Cosf -,
oun $ 50,000.00 Current Year Program Costs dminis! s Administre
Total El Expenditures $ $ 150,000.00 $ $ - s
Total Unexpended Funds $ 150,000.00
[Program Income s -
1st Quarter 2nd Quarter
Current FY Activities September October November 1st Quarter Totals December January February 2nd Quarter Tolals
INDIRECT BosTs Nw;omznndvms 1 apphcable and repor al Non-Personnel indirect costs as min | | 7 K R g
. 0,00} 00| 0.0}
AT P A AT Cors
TOTAL COSTS s 3 5 s B E 5 B s -
MONTHLY oF & TIVE COSTS
I September | October I November | 1st Quarter Tolals I December | Janvary | February |2nd Quarter Tolalsl
Program Costs.
PERSONNEL| [$ - s 3 [} s E
FRINGE BENEFITS| |$ - |s s $ s E
TRAVEL| [$ s $ $ - s -
EQUIPMENT| |s - s s s - $ -
supPUEs| |$ 5 S $ - $ -
CONTRACTUAL| |[$ $ $ H $
OTHER| {$ s $ s $
ToTALcosTs| [s B s s S S S - s
Costs
s B s s s -
FRINGE BENEATS| |5 S s s s
TRAVEL| |8 s s $ $
EQUIPMENT| |s 3 s $ s
SUPPLIES| |$ s S s s
s (1 S s s
OTHER| | s H s s
INDIRECT| | § S S $ $
TOTAL COsTS| [ S s s B s S s
s s s s 5 B s s
Name & phone number of Person Completing
this Form John R Ketser (855) 7223995




SUPPORT DOCUMENT evisas sz In Support of Reimbursement Requests for In Support of Reimbursement Requests for
El EXPENDITURES
CURRENT FISCAL 2024 RAC NAME Fkatn my’c’;ﬁﬂ"’ CLL RAC NAME Seven Flags Regional Advisory Council
YEAR (FY)
r rogram &
€) Allocation Amount 150,000.00 { .
oun $ 000, tive Costs Data Check
Total EI Expenditures $ - - Program + Admin Costs = Current FY Expenditures. Good job!
Total Unexpended Funds $ 150,000.00
Program Income $
3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Current FY Activities March Apnl May 3rd Quarter Totals June July August 4th Quarter Totals | Total Expenditur
PERSONNEL List employoes $ - s - {s - s -8 - | - s SIS, - IS
FRINGE BENEFITS Fngs Benefits $ - s - s - s - s - IS - s - s -8
TRAVEL List sach individual expense $ - s - s - |s - i - 1 - s - |8 - |8
Local Travel
Report TOTAL cosls for each
Conference and each PERSON
sttended on a single line.
EQUIPMENT List each mdividual expense. s - s - Is - Is - s - Is - 1s - s - s
SUPPLIES List each indindual expense $ -8 - 18 - | - s - s - Is - s - |8
CONTRACTUAL List each individual expense s - s B B - s - ls B - ]s < s B b
OTHER List each individual expense. s - s - {8 - s - s | 3 - IS - |8 - s







